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State of Wisconsin s perARTMENT OF REVENUE

INCOME, SALES & £ XCISL TAX DIVISION » 8518 N 6TH STREET - ROOM 408 « MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53203
1474) 227-4404 0 FAX (A14) 2273850 » hilp Ay ravanue wi us

December 6, 2007

W Green
i
. V| S

Dear Ms, Green,

I am in receipt of your letter to me dated December 4, 2007. Wisconsin income tax returns that
you filed for the 2004-2006 years have heen transferred from our Madison office to me. | PrESUMe
that they wili be sending me the returns for the 2002 and 2003 vears too.

It appears that bath you and your husband, Brian, omitted income trom your returns for the 2004-
2006 years. More specifically, yvour husband omitted income he received from Comcast ABB
Management Corp for the 2004, 2005 and 2006 years. You omitted income that you received
from Allstate Insurance Company for the 2004, 2005 and 2006 years.

In your- ember 4, 2007 letter you stated 1that you would niot be able to attend the conference |
hdd scheduled for today. Please call me within the next ten {10} days at the number listed below if
you would/like to reschedule the conference to another dato,

I

Vern Barnes

Special Agent

Criminal Investigation Section
Wisconsin Department of Revenue
Phone (414} 227-4434
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